Appendix B

Profiles of Principal and Potential Data Sources

Contents

Principal data sources

Consumer Expenditure Surveys (CES): Interview and Diary Surveys Continuing Survey of Food Intakes by Individuals (CSFII 1994-96, 1998) Current Population Survey (CPS) Food Security Supplement Early Childhood Longitudinal Study — Kindergarten Cohort (ECLS-K) National Food Stamp Program Survey (NFSPS, 1996-97) National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey, Third Round (NHANES-III) National Longitudinal Survey of Youth, 1979 Cohort (NLSY79) National Longitudinal Survey of Youth—Mothers and Children (NLSY-MC) Supplements (NLSY-MC) and National Longitudinal Survey of Youth-Young Adults (NLSY-YA) National Survey of America's Families (NSAF) Panel Study of Income Dynamics and Child Development Supplement (PSID-CDS) Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP) Survey of Program Dynamics (SPD) Potential data sources Americans' Changing Lives (ACL) Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS) National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) National Household Education Survey (NHES) National Longitudinal Study of Youth 1997 (NLSY97) National Survey of Family Growth (NSFG) Evaluation of the Comprehensive Child Development Program-Second Cohort (CCDP2) Health and Retirement Study (HRS) National Immunization Survey (NIS) Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS) Survey of Assets and Health Dynamics among the Oldest Old (AHEAD) Behavior Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS) National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health (Add Health)

The next page starts the first profile in the Principal Sources category.

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: n	ow
Type of Resea	rch survey		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Labor		
Time Frame fo	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1980	Latest Year Availab	ole: 1999
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 4 tit	me(s) every year
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:	
	Surveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
Adults		Probability Sample	
Ages 5-18		Oversampling	
Pregnant Wor	nen	Groups Oversampl	ed:
Postpartum W	lomen	Other Sample:	
Infants		Sample Size:	5000
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1998
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	82 %
Other Populati	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Part	icipant Identified:
In-Person		□ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropomet	ry / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Cher	mical Test	Other Programs:	school meals-unspecified
Performance	test		
Record Revie	w .	Are eligible non-pa	articipants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods			

Profile of: Consumer Expenditure Surveys (CES) Interview and Diary Surveys

	Surveys				
Outcome					
Food Availability	y/Spending	🗆 Ph	ysical/Biochemical	· E	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficiency/Hunger			Height		
Food Security (full battery)			Weight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	nce	Emotional Development Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient I	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		He He	alth Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intal	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance Performance
Breastfeedir	ng	V	Health Care Utiliz	ation	
Immunization	n		General Health		
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Education	nc	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employr	nent	Velfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	surance	
Technical Contac	at:				
Organization	Division of Consume	r Expenditure	Surveys, BLS		
Address:	Branch of Informatio	n and Analysi	5		
	Postal Square Buildi	ng, Room 398	5, 2 Mass. Ave. NE	E	
	Washington D.C. 20	212-0001			
Internet address:	http://www.bls.gov/	csxcont.htm			
ContactPhone	(202)606-6900	FAX:			
Available data format:	CD-ROM+		Cost	Varies	
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:				
Organization:	Bureau of Labor Sta	tistics			
Address:	Division of Financial	Planning and f	Management, Roor	m 4135	
	2 Massachusetts Av	enue, NE			
	Washington, DC 202	12-0001			
Internet Address:	http://www.bls.gov/	csxmicro.htm			
	10001004 7704	EAV.	10001004 0010		
Telephone:	(202)691-7794	FAX:	(202)691-6640		

Profile of: Consumer Expenditure Surveys (CES) Interview and Diary Surveys

Profile of: Continuing Survey of Food Intakes by Individuals (CSFII 1994-96,1998)

Status:	completed	Data Available: now	
Type of Researc	th survey		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Agriculture		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1994	Latest Year Available:	1998
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: time(s) e	every (see text)
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) Se	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
🗹 Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	low-income households, children
Postpartum Wo	imen	Other Sample:	children
Infants		Sample Size:	20607
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1998
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	78 %
Other Populatio	ns: Includes supplemental sample of	of 5,104 children	
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participan	t Identified-
In-Person		✓ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance b	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participar	nts included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

	50,1550)				
Outcome					
Food Availabilit	y/Spending	E	Physical/Biochemical	e ĝ	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience			Height		
Food Securi	ity (full battery)		Veight	1	Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	nce	Emotional Development Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		R.	Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social
V Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance Performance
Breastfeedi	ng		Health Care Utiliza	ation	
Immunization			General Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employme	nt	U Welfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Insurance		
Technical Conta	ct:		Food Survey	ys Research	Group
Organization	Beltsville Human Nutrit	tion Res	search Center-Agricultu	ral Research	Service, USDA
Address:	10300 Baltimore Aven	ue, BAR	RC West		
	Building 005, Room 10	2			
	Beltsville, MD 20705-2	350			
Internet address:	http://www.barc.usda	gov/bh	nrc/foodsurvey/home.	ht	
ContactPhone	(301) 504-0170	FAX:	(301) 504-0376		
Available data format:	CD Rom		Cost	\$90.00	
Add'I Data Acces	ss Contact:				
Organization:	National Technical Info	rmation	n Service		
Address:	US Department of Commerce				
	Technology Administration				
	Springfield, VA 22161				
Internet Address:	http://www.ntis.gov				
Telephone:	1-800-553-6847	F/	AX:		
Comments:	Disk includes DHKS a	nd tech	nical databases for ana	lysis	

Profile of: Continuing Survey of Food Intakes by Individuals (CSFII 1994-96,1998)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available:	now
Type of Resear	rch survey		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Commerce		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1995	Latest Year Availa	ble: 1999
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1	ime(s) every year
Scope:	National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	Surveyed/Studied:	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wor	nen	Groups Oversamp	led: Hispanics
Postpartum W	/omen	Other Sample:	
Infants		Sample Size:	44730
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1995
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	77 %
Other Populati	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Par	ticipant Identified;
In-Person		VIC WIC	
Telephone		FSP	
🗌 Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Cher	nical Test	Other Programs:	elderly nutrition
Performance	test		
Record Revie	w	Are eligible non-p	articipants included?

Profile of: Current Population Survey Food Security Supplement (CPS-FSS)

Diary
Diet Recall
Other Methods:

Outcome Food Availability/Spending Physical/Biochemical Birth Outcome Height Food Sufficiency/Hunger Physical/Cognitive/ Weight Food Security (full battery) Emotional Development/ Limited Food Sufficiency Head Circumference Capabilities Skinfold Limited Hunge Physical Dev/Perf Biochemical Indicators Cognitive Dev/Perf Food / Nutrient Intake Food Intake Health Status/Care Emotional / Social Dev/Health Nutrient Intake Mortality School Attendance/ Health-Related Behaviors Disease Performance Breastfeeding Health Care Utilization Immunization General Health Other Health Related Behavior Nutritional Status Other Outcomes: Demographic Age/Birthday Region V Income Household Size Gender Education Poverty Marital Status Race Employment V Welfare Functional Status Ethnicity Fertility Health Insurance **Technical Contact:** CPS Staff Organization Bureau of the Census Address: Suitland Federal Center Suitland, MD Internet address: http://www.bls.census.gov/cps/cpsmain.htm ContactPhone (301)457-4100 FAX: (301)457-4714 CD-ROM+ Available \$150.00 Cost data format: **Customer Services** Add'I Data Access Contact: Organization: Census Bureau Address: Suitland Federal Center Suitland, MD Internet Address: http://www.census.gov/ftp/pub/mp/www/tape/mstap06.html (301)457-4100 Telephone: FAX: (888)249-7295 (orders only) Comments: Also online via Census FERRET

Profile of: Current Population Survey Food Security Supplement (CPS-FSS)

Profile of: Early Childhood Longitudinal Survey Kindergarten Cohort (ECLS-K)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now		
Type of Researc	ch panel			
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Education			
Time Frame for	Data Collection:			
Start Year:	1998	Latest Year Available:	1999	
Type of Cycle:	Other	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 6 mo - 2 year intervals	
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:		
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied:	Type of Sampling:		
Ages 5-18		Versampling		
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	Asian children, private school students	
Postpartum Wo	omen	Other Sample:		
Infants		Sample Size:	23000	
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1998	
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	%	
Other Populatio	ns: kindergarteners entering in 199	8-99		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participar	t Identified:	
In-Person		V wic	12	
Telephone		FSP		
Mail		NSLP		
Observe		SBP		
Anthropometry	/ / physical exam	CACEP		
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs:		
Performance t	est			
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	nts included?	
Diary				
Diet Recall				
Other Methods:	self-administered questionnaires			

	111.502.5					
Outcome		112.04				
Food Availabilit	y/Spending	Ph Ph	ysical/Biochemica	r (Birt	h Outcome
Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger		Height			
Food Secur	Food Security (full battery)		Weight	<u>i</u>	Phy Em	sical/Cognitive/ otional Development/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	nce		abilities
Limited Hun	ge		Skinfold		\checkmark	Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	$\mathbf{\mathbf{v}}$	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		He He	alth Status/Care		1000	Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		1000	Dev/Health
Health-Related			Disease			School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedi			Health Care Utiliz	ation		
Immunization		×	General Health			
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status			
Other Outcomes:	physical activity					
Demographic	special education	n services				
Age/Birthday	Region		M Income			Household Size
Gender	Educatio	n	Poverty		V	Marital Status
Race	Employr	ment	Velfare			Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	surance		
Technical Conta	ct:	Je	erry West			
Organization	US Dept. of Education	on, National Ce	enter for Education	n Statistics		
Address:	555 New Jersey Ave	. NW, Room 4	417B,			
	Washington D.C. 20	208-5651				
Internet address:	http://www.nces.ed	.gov/ecis				
ContactPhone	(202)219-1574	FAX:				
Available data format:	CD-ROM		Cost	Free		
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:					
Organization:						
Address:						
Internet Address:						
Telephone:		FAX:				
Comments:	Some files are restri	icted to license	ed users.			

Profile of: Early Childhood Longitudinal Survey Kindergarten Cohort (ECLS-K)

Profile of:	National Food Stamp	Program Survey	(NFSPS	1996-97)
-------------	---------------------	----------------	--------	----------

Status:	completed	Data Available: no	w		
Type of Resear	ch survey				
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, Food & Nut	rition Service			
Time Frame for	Data Collection:				
Start Year:	1996	Latest Year Availabl	e: 1997		
Type of Cycle:	Other	Frequency: tim	e(s) every one-time		
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:			
2469	urveyed/Studied:	Type of Sampling:			
Adults		Probability Sample			
Ages 5-18		Oversampling			
Pregnant Worr	an	Groups Oversampled:			
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:			
Infants		Sample Size: 3270			
Preschoolers		Sample Year: 1997			
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	71 %		
Other Populatio	ons: low-income only				
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Parti	cipant Identified:		
In-Person		V wic			
Telephone		FSP FSP			
🗌 Mail		NSLP			
Observe		SBP			
Anthropometry	y / physical exam	CACFP			
Physical/Chem	nical Test	Other Programs:	Nutrition Program for the		
Performance	lest		Elderly		
Record Review	N .	Are eligible non-par	ticipants included?		
Diary					
Diet Recall					
Other Methods:					

Outcome					
Food Availability	y/Spending		Physical/Biochemical		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience	:y/Hunger		Height		
Food Securi	ity (full battery)		U Weight		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	nce	Capabilities
Limited Hung	3e		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		V	Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
🗹 Breastfeedi	ng		Health Care Utiliz	ation	1 Grightightes
Immunization	n		General Health		
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:	food use, nutrier	nt availabili	Ø		
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		Income		Household Size
Gender	Educati	on	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employ	ment	Velfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	surance	
Technical Conta	ct:				
Organization	Office of Analysis, N	lutrition an	d Evaluation, Food an	d Nutrition Serv	ice, USDA
Address:	3101 Park Center D	rive			
	Alexandria, VA 223	02			
Internet address:	http:/www.fns.usda	.gov/oane	/menu/published/fsp/	fsp.	
ContactPhone	703-305-2017	FAX:	703-305-2576		
Available data format:	CD-ROM		Cost	Free	
Add'I Data Acces	as Contact:				
Organization:					
Address:					
Internet Address:					
Telephone:		FA	X:		

Profile of: National Food Stamp Program Survey (NFSPS 1996-97)

....

Profile of:	National Health and Nutrition	Examination Survey	(NHANES) III
-------------	-------------------------------	--------------------	--------------

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch survey		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1968	Latest Year Available:	1994
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every ten years
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wor	ien	Groups Oversampled:	young children, elderly,
Postpartum W		Other Sample:	black, Mexican-American
Infants		Sample Size:	31311
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1991
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	79 %
Other Population	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		WIC WIC	
Telephone		FSP	
🗌 Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACFP	
Physical/Chen	nical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance	est		
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	nts included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

Spending		Physical/Biochem	ical	Birth Outcome
Hunger	E	Height		
y (full battery)	6	Veight		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/
Sufficiency	E	Head Circumf	erence	Capabilities
	E	Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Itake	8	Biochemical In	dicators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
		Health Status/Car	e	Emotional / Social
0	(Mortality		Dev/Health
lehaviors	E	Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
9	E	Health Care Ut	tilization	
	E	General Health	1	
Related Behavior	E	Nutritional Stat	lus	
vision, dental, hear	ing			
blood pressure (o).	bioelectr	ical impedance (c)	
Region		🖌 Income		Household Size
Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Employme	int	Welfare		Functional Status
Fertility		V Health	Insurance	
L.		Division of	of Health E	xamination Statistic
National Center for He	alth Statis	tics		
Centers for Disease C	ontrol and	Prevention		
6525 Belcrest Rd., Roc	om 1000			
Hyattsville, MD 20782-	2003			
http://www.odc.gov/nc	:hs/about	/major/nhanes/nh	n3data	
(301)436-5979 x1	FAX:	(301)436-8459		
online		Co	st free	
Contact:				
U.S. Dept. of Commerc	e - NTIS			
5285 Port Royal Road				
Springfield, VA 22161				
http://www.ntis.gov/fo	pc/cpn78	18.htm		
http://www.ntis.gov/fc 1-800-553-6847	pc/cpn78 FAX		0	
	blood pressure (o). Region Education Education Employme Fertility t: National Center for He Centers for Disease C 6525 Bekrest Rd., Rox Hyattsville, MD 20782- http://www.odc.gov/no (301)436-5979 x1 online s Contact: U.S. Dept. of Commerce 5285 Port Royal Road	<pre>//Hunger y (full battery) Sufficiency e take # # # # # # # # # # # # #</pre>	withunger ✓ Height y (full battery) ✓ Weight Sufficiency ✓ Head Circumfie e ✓ Skinfold intake ✓ Biochemical In e ✓ Health Status/Car e ✓ Mortality Behaviors ✓ Disease g ✓ Health Care U Sehaviors ✓ Disease g ✓ Health Care U Vision, dental, hearing blood pressure (o), bioelectrical impedance (or vision, dental, hearing blood pressure (o), bioelectrical impedance (or Vision, dental, hearing Povert blood pressure (o), bioelectrical impedance (or ✓ ✓ Education ✓ ✓ Employment ✓ ✓ Employment ✓ ✓ Fertility ✓ tt Division or National Center for Health Statistics Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 6525 Belcrest Rd., Room 1000 Hyattsville, MD 20782-2003 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhanes/nt	withunger Weight y (full battery) Weight Sufficiency Head Circumference e Skinfold itake Biochemical Indicators Itake Health Status/Care e Mortality Behaviors Disease g Health Care Utilization id General Health General Health Related Behavior Nutritional Status vision, dental, hearing blood pressure (o), bioelectrical impedance (o) id Education Poverty id Education Poverty id Education Weifare id Employment Weifare id Employment Weifare id Encort Division of Health E National Center for Health Statistics Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 6525 Bekorest Rd., Room 1000 Hyattsville, MD 20782-2003 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/about/major/nhanes/nh3data (301)436-5979 x1 (301)436-5979 x1 FAX: (301)436-8459 online Cost free secontact: U.S. Dept. of Commerce - NTIS S285 Port Royal Road He

Profile of: National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES) III

Profile of:	National	Longitudinal	Survey	of Youth	1979	(NLSY79)
-------------	----------	--------------	--------	----------	------	----------

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Labor		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1979	Latest Year Available:	1999
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 1-2 years
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling;	
Ages 5-18		Voversampling	
Pregnant Won	hen	Groups Oversampled:	Hispanics, blacks, economically disadvantaged
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:	economically disadvamaged
Infants		Sample Size:	8636
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	87 %
Other Population	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified;
In-Person		☑ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACFP	
Physical/Chen	nical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance	test		
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	Note: telephone 1987 only		

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1979 (NLSY79)

Outcome					
Food Availabilit	y/Spending	Ph	ysical/Biochemica	6 1	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficient	:y/Hunger		Height		
Food Secur	ity (full battery)		Weight		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	nce	Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive DeviPerf
Food Intake		И Не	alth Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		 School Attendance/ Performance
🗹 Breastfeedi	ng		Health Care Utiliz	ation	1 entermente
Immunization	n		General Health		
V Other Health	Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employment	t)	Velfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	surance	
Technical Conta	ct:		lulie Yates		
Organization	National Longitudinal Su	irveys			
Address:	Bureau of Labor Statisti	ics			
	2 Mass Ave., Rm.4945				
	Washington D.C. 20212				
Internet address:	http://www.stats.bis.gov	v/nishome	htm		
ContactPhone	(202)606-7388	FAX: (2	202)606-4602		
Available data format:	CD-ROM		Cost	\$20.00	
Add'l Data Acces	as Contact:		Steve McClask	e	
Organization:	Center for Human Reso	urce Rese	arch		
Address:	NLS User Services				
	921 Chatham Lane, Suit	e 200			
	Columbus, OH 43221				
Internet Address:	http://www.chrr.ohio-st	ate.edu			
Telephone:	(614)442-7366	FAX:	(614)442-7329		
Comments:					

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth-Mothers and Children (NLSY-MC)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Labor		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1986	Latest Year Available:	1998
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 2 years
Scope:	National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied:	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wor	van	Groups Oversampled:	Black, Hispanic
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:	
✓ Infants		Sample Size:	5431
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	90 %
Other Populatio	ons: children's mothers		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		V wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		□ NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACFP	
Physical/Cher		Other Programs:	
Performance			
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	child assessment battery		

Outcome						
Food Availabilit	y/Spending		Physica	l/Biochemica		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience	:y/Hunger		Heig	ht		
Food Securi	ity (full battery)		Weig	pht		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head	d Circumfere	nce	Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		Skin	fold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Bioc	hemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake			Health S	Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mort	ality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Dise	850		School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedin	ng		Heal	th Care Utiliz	ation	renomance
Immunization	n		Gen	eral Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior		Nutri	tional Status		
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region		E	Income		Household Size
Gender	Educat	ion	-	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Race Employment		Weifare			Functional Status
Ethnicity	E Fertility		ł	Health In:	surance	
Technical Conta	ot:		Julie	Yates		
Organization	National Longitudin	al Surveys				
Address:	Bureau of Labor St	atistics				
	2 Mass Ave., Rm.4	945				
	Washington D.C. 20	0212				
Internet address:	http://www.stats.bl	s.gov/nlshc	me.htm			
ContactPhone	(202)606-7388	FAX:	(202)6	06-4602		
Available data format:	CD-ROM			Cost	\$20.00	
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:		Ste	we McClask	ie	
Organization:	Center for Human F	Resource R	esearch			
Address:	NLS User Services					
	921 Chatham Lane,	Suite 200				
	Columbus, OH 4322	21				
Internet Address:	http://www.chrr.oh	io-state.ed	u			
Telephone:	(614)442-7366	FA	X: (61	4)442-7329		
Comments:						

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth-Mothers and Children (NLSY-MC)

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth-Young Adults (NLSY-YA)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Labor		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1994	Latest Year Available:	1998
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every two years
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied:	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wor	an	Groups Oversampled:	Black, Hispanic (mothers)
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:	
🔲 Infants		Sample Size:	1672
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	79 %
Other Populatio	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		☑ wic	
Telephone		FSP FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Cher	nical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance	test		
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	Self-administered questionnaire		

Outcome							
Food Availability	//Spending		Physical/	Biochemical	1		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficient	y/Hunger		Heigh	t			
Food Securi	ity (full battery)		Weigt	ne.			Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head	Circumfere	nce		Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	90		Skinfo	bld		1	Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intako		Bioch	emical Indic	ators	[Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake			Health St	tatus/Care		1	Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Morta	lity			Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disea	ise		1	 School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedi	ng		Health	h Care Utiliz	ation		Performance
Immunization	10 C		_	ral Health			
V Other Health	Related Behavior		100	ional Status			
Other Outcomes:							
Demographic							
Age/Birthday	Region		R	Income			Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty				Marital Status
Race	Employe	nent	Velfare				Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		E	Health Ins	surance		
Technical Conta	ot:	٨	Michael I	Harrigan			
Organization	National Longitudina	I Surveys					
Address:	Bureau of Labor Sta	tistics					
	2 Mass Ave., Rm.49	45					
	Washington D.C. 202	212					
Internet address:	http://www.stats.bls	.gov/nisho	me.htm				
ContactPhone	(202)606-7388	FAX:	(202)60	6-4602			
Available data format:	CD-ROM			Cost	\$20.00		
Add'l Data Acces	s Contact:		Stev	ve McClaski	ie		
Organization:	Center for Human R	esource Re	esearch				
Address:	NSL User Services						
	921 Chatham Lane,	Suite 200					
	Columbus, OH 4322	1 C.					
Internet Address:	http://www.chrr.ohid	-state.edu	u				
Telephone:	(614)442-7366	FAX	X: (614)442-7329			
Comments:							

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth-Young Adults (NLSY-YA)

Profile of: National Survey of America's Families (NSAF)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch survey		
Agency:	Urban Institute-Assessing the New Fe	ederalism	
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1997	Latest Year Available:	1999
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 2 years
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
☑ Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	low-income households
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:	
Infants		Sample Size:	110000
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1997
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	63 %
Other Populatio	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participar	nt Identified;
In-Person		✓ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	nical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	nts included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

Profile of:	National Survey of America's Families (NSAF)
-------------	--

Outcome						
Food Availabilit	Food Availability/Spending		cal/Biochemica	1	Birth Outcome	
Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger	Height				
Food Secur	Food Security (full battery)		eight		Physical/Cognitive/	
Limited Foo	Limited Food Sufficiency		ad Circumfere	ence	Emotional Development/ Capabilities	
Limited Hun	ge	Sk	infold		Physical Dev/Perf	
Food / Nutrient	Intake	D Bi	chemical India	cators	Cognitive Dev/Perf	
Food Intake		Healt	Status/Care		Emotional / Social	
Nutrient Inta	ke	M	ortality		Dev/Health	
Health-Related	Behaviors	Di	sease		School Attendance/ Performance	
Breastfeedi	ng	He He	alth Care Utiliz	ation	renemence	
🗌 Immunizatio	n	Ge Ge	neral Health			
Other Healt	h Related Behavior		tritional Status			
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region		M Income		Household Size	
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status	
Race	Employment	Velfare			Functional Status	
Ethnicity	E Fertility		Health In	surance		
Technical Conta	<u>ct:</u>	Alar	Weil			
Organization	Urban Institute					
Address:	2100 M Street NW					
	Washington, DC					
Internet address:	http://www.newfederalism	n.urban.org	/nsaf			
ContactPhone	(202)261-5709 FA	X: (202	728-0232			
Available data format:	online		Cost	Free		
Add'l Data Acce	ss Contact:					
Organization:						
Address:						
Internet Address:						
Telephone:		FAX:				
Comments:						
comments:						

Profile of: Panel Study of Income Dynamics-Child Development Supplement (PSID-CDS)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch panel		
Agency:	Univ. of Michigan, Institute for S	urvey Research	
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1997	Latest Year Available:	1997
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s) every year
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied:	Type of Sampling;	
🗹 Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Worr	hen	Groups Oversampled:	low-income, hispanic
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:	
Infants		Sample Size:	3500
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1997
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	%
Other Populatio	ons: substitute parents, teache	ers (CDS)	
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Particip	ant Identified:
In-Person		✓ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	y / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	nical Test	Other Programs: of	ther government food
Performance t	lest	p	rograms (unspec.)
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-particip	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

	(PSID-CDS)				
Outcome					
Food Availabilit	y/Spending		Physical/Biochemical		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficient			Height		
Food Secur	ity (full battery)		Veight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumference		Emotional Development Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Food / Nutrient Intake		Biochemical Indicators		Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake	Food Intake		Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Preastfeedi	877		Health Care Utilization		
M Immunization	n		General Health		
Other Health	h Related Behavior		V Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Educati	on	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employ	ment	Welfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Insurance		
Technical Conta	ct:	PSID C	DS Staff		
Organization	The Panel Study of	Income D	ynamics, Institute for Social R	esearch	
Address:	University of Michig	an			
	PO Box 1248				
	Ann Arbor, MI 4810	6-1248			
Internet address:	www.isr.umich.edu/	src/child-o	development/home.html		
ContactPhone	(734) 763-7913	FAX:	(734) 747-4575		
Available data format:	online		Cost free		
Add'I Data Acces	ss Contact:				
Organization:					
Address:					
Internet Address:	http://www.isr.umicl		child-development/data.html		
Telephone:		F/	AX:		
Comments:	See www.isr.umich	.edu/src/p	sid/ for information on PSID o	core	

Profile of: Panel Study of Income Dynamics-Child Development Supplement (PSID-CDS)

Profile of: Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Researc	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Commerce		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1984	Latest Year Available:	2000
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 4 time(s)	every year
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling; Probability Sample	
Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Worr	en	Groups Oversampled:	black, Hispanic, female- headed HH
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:	needed fin
✓ Infants		Sample Size:	36700
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	77 %
Other Populatio	ins:		
Data Collection	Methods;	Programs with Participa	nt Identified;
In-Person		VIC WIC	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	nical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v.	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

Profile of: Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP)

Outcome					
Food Availability	/Spending	Phy	sical/Biochemica	1	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience	y/Hunger		Height		
Food Securi	ty (full battery)		Weight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	ince	Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge -		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	intake		Biochemical Indio	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		Hea	alth Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intal	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedir	9		Health Care Utiliz	ation	r en contrança
Immunization	1		General Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		M Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employme	nt	Velfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ind	surance	
Technical Conta	<u>et:</u>	Mich	ael McMahon		
Organization	Bureau of the Census				
Address:	Washington, D.C. 202	33			
Internet address:	http://www.sipp.cens/				
ContactPhone	(301)457-3819	FAX:			
Solidou Hono	1001/101 0010				
Available data format:	online		Cost	free	
Add'l Data Acces	is Contact:				
Organization:	Bureau of the Census	Customer Se	ervices		
Address:					
Internet Address:	http://ferret.bls.census	s.gov/cgi-bin	ferret		
Telephone:	301-457-4100	FAX:	888-249-7295		
Comments:	CD-ROM available fro	m catalog at	www.census.go	v	

Profile of: Survey of Program Dynamics (SPD)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Researc	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Commerce		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1997	Latest Year Available:	1998
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every year
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Worr	en	Groups Oversampled:	low-income, with children
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:	
Infants		Sample Size:	18500
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1998
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	82 %
Other Populatio	ns:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		₩ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	self-administered questionnaire	with audiocassette	

Profile of: Survey of Program Dynamics (SPD)

Outcome					
Food Availability	y/Spending	Physical/Biochemical		E	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience	:y/Hunger	Hei	ght		
Food Securi	ity (full battery)	Weight		5	Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency	Head Circumference			Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge	Skie	nfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake	Bio	chemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		Health	Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	Nutrient Intake		tality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors	Dis	ease		 School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedi	Breastfeeding		alth Care Utiliz	ation	1 Strating root
Immunization		Ger Ger	neral Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior	Nut Nut	ritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employment		Velfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	urance	
Technical Conta	ct:	Michael	McMahon		
Organization	Bureau of the Census				
Address:	Washington, D.C. 20233				
Internet address:	http://www.sipp.census.g	300			
ContactPhone		vx:			
Contact none	1001901-0018 17	10.			
Available data format:	CD Rom		Cost	Varies	
Add'I Data Acces	as Contact:				
Organization:	Bureau of the Census-Cu	stomer Servi	ces		
Address:					
Internet Address:	http://www.census.gov/m	ip/www.trom/	msrom.html#	Program	
Telephone:	301-457-4100		8-249-7295		
Comments:	Also available via Census				

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Research	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Ser	rvices	
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1986	Latest Year Available:	1994
Type of Cycle:	Other	Frequency: time(s)	every intermittent
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling:	
Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	blacks, persons 60 years and older
Postpartum Wo	omen	Other Sample:	and order
Infants		Sample Size:	2867
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1989
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	%
Other Populatio	ns: adults 25 and older		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		□ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	ints included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

Profile of: Americans' Changing Lives (ACL)

Profile of:	Americans'	Changing	Lives	(ACL)	
-------------	------------	----------	-------	-------	--

Outcome						
Food Availabilit	y/Spending		Physical/Biochemica	i	Birth Outcome	
Food Sufficience	cy/Hunger		Height			
Food Secur	ity (full battery)		Weight		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/	
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumference		Capabilities	
Limited Hun	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf	
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf	
Food Intake		V	Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social	
Nutrient Intake			Mortality		Dev/Health	
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance	
Breastfeedi	ng		Health Care Utiliz	ation	T WHOM HERE	
Immunization			General Health			
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status			
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region	6	V Income		Household Size	
Gender	Educat	tion	Poverty		Marital Status	
Race	Employ	ment	Welfare		Functional Status	
Ethnicity	Fertility	1	Health Insurance			
Technical Conta	ct:					
Organization	University of Michig	gan, Survey	Research Center			
Address:	Interuniversity Consortium for Political & Social Research					
	PO Box 1248					
	Ann Arbor, MI 4810	96				
Internet address:	http://www.icpsr.u	mich.edu				
ContactPhone	734-998-9900	FAX:	734-998-9889			
Available data format:	online		Cost	free		
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:					
Organization:						
Address:						
Internet Address:		20	¥.			
Telephone:		FA				
Comments:	CD ROM available t	o ICPSR me	ambers			

Profile of: Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	65
Type of Research	ch panel		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services	ŝ.	
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1996	Latest Year Available	1998
Type of Cycle:	Continuous	Frequency: time	e(s) every
Scope:	National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling: Probability Sample	
Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled	1: black, Hispanic
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:	
☑ Intants		Sample Size:	24000
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	78 %
Other Populatio	ins:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Partic	ipant Identified:
In-Person			
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	/ / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	lical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-parti	cipants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:			

Profile of: Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS)

Outcome			
Food Availabilit	y/Spending	Physical/Biochemical	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger	Height	
Food Secur	ity (full battery)	Veight	Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency	Head Circumference	Emotional Development Capabilities
Limited Hung	3e	Skinfold	Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake	Biochemical Indicators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		Health Status/Care	Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intake		Mortality	Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors	Disease	School Attendance Performance
Breastfeedi	ng	Health Care Utilization	renomance
V Immunization		General Health	
Other Healt	h Related Behavior	Nutritional Status	
Other Outcomes:			
Demographic			
Age/Birthday	Region	M Income	Household Size
Gender	Education	Poverty	Marital Status
Race	Employment	Velfare	Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility	Health Insurance	e
Technical Conta	<u>ct:</u>	Project Director	
Organization	MEPS, Center for Cost an	d Financing Studies	
Address:	Agency for Health Care P	olicy Research	
	2101 E. Jefferson St.		
	Rockville, MD 20852		
Internet address:	http://www.meps.ahcpr.g	ov	
ContactPhone	(301)594-1400 FA	X:	
Available data format:	online	Cost free	6
Add'I Data Acces	ss Contact:		
Organization:	AHCPR Publications Clear	ringhouse	
Address:	PO Box 8547		
	Silver Spring, MD 20907		
Internet Address:	http://www.meps.ahcps.g	jov/data.htm	
Telephone:	(800)358-9295	FAX:	
Comments:	Data center for on-site us	e of restricted data.	

Profile of: National Health Interview Survey (NHIS)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available:	now	
Type of Resear	ch survey			
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services			
Time Frame for	Data Collection:			
Start Year:	1957	Latest Year Avai	lable:	1996
Type of Cycle:	Continuous	Frequency:	time(s) e	wery
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:		
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Samplin	2000	
🗹 Ages 5-18		Voersampling		
Pregnant Worr	en	Groups Oversan	pled:	black, hispanic
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:		
Infants		Sample Size:		102467
Preschoolers		Sample Year:		1995
Age 60 +		Response Rate:		94 %
Other Populatio	ins:			
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with P	articinan	t Identified:
In-Person		□ wic	an ereipent	ingentinge.
Telephone		FSP		
Mail		NSLP		
Observe		SBP		
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP		
Physical/Chem	nical Test	Other Programs:		
Performance t	est			
Record Review	•	Are eligible non	-participan	nts included?
Diary				
Diet Recall				
Other Methods:				

Outcome					
Food Availability	y/Spending	V F	Physical/Biochemical		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficienc	y/Hunger	6	Height		
Food Securi	ity (full battery)	6	Weight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foor	d Sufficiency	C	Head Circumference		Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	je	C	Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient Intake		C	Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake			lealth Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intake		C	Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related Behaviors		5	Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedir	ng	5	Health Care Utiliza	ation	Performance
Immunization	Immunization		General Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior	C	Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Educatio	on	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employn	ment	U Welfare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	E Fertility		Health Ins	surance	
Technical Contac	et:				
Organization	Division of Health In	terview statis	stics-National Cente	r for Health	Statistics
Address:	Centers for Disease	Control and	Prevention		
	6525 Belcrest Rd., R				
	Hyattsville, MD 2078	2-2003			
Internet address:	http://www.cdc.gov	/nchswww/a	about/major/nhis/nh	his.	
ContactPhone	(301)436-7089	FAX:	(301)436-3484		
Available data format:	online		Cost	free	
Add'I Data Acces	s Contact:				
Organization:	U.S. Dept. of Comme	erce - NTIS			
Address:	5285 Port Royal Roa	bd			
	Springfield, VA 2216	51			
Internet Address:	http://www.ntis.gov	//fcpc/			
Telephone:	1-800-553-6847	FAX:	703-605-6900		

Profile of: National Health Interview Survey (NHIS)

Profile of: National Household Education Survey (NHES)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now			
Type of Resear	ch survey				
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Education				
Time Frame for	Data Collection:				
Start Year:	1991	Latest Year Available:	1999		
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 1-2 years		
Scope:	National	Other Scope:			
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied:	Type of Sampling: Probability Sample			
Ages 5-18		Versampling			
Pregnant Women		Groups Oversampled:	minorities (unspecified)		
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:			
Infants		Sample Size:	10888		
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1993		
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	90 %		
Other Populatio	ons: parents of children in target gr	oups			
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	ant Identified		
		2 wic			
Telephone		✓ FSP			
Mail		□ NSLP			
		SBP			
_	v / physical exam				
Anthropometry / physical exam Physical/Chemical Test		Other Programs: free/reduced price sch			
Performance test		meals			
Record Review		Are eligible non-participants included?			
Diary		The second second becaute	and the second second second second		
Diet Recall					
Other Methods:					
Other Methods:					

Profile of:	National	Household	Education	Survey	(NHES)
-------------	----------	-----------	-----------	--------	--------

Outcome						
Food Availability/Spending			Physical/Biochemical		ИВ	inth Outcome
Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger	200	Height			
Food Security (full battery)		13	Weight Head Circumference			Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Food Sufficiency		24				
🗹 Limited Hun	9e	E)	Skinfold		V	Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical Indic	ators	V	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake			Health Status/Care		V	Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke	H	Mortality			Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors	10	Disease		2	School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedi	ng	19	Health Care Utiliza	ation		
Immunizatio	n		General Health			
Other Health	h Related Behavior	11	Nutritional Status			
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region	e.	V Income		6	Household Size
Gender	Educal	ion	Poverty		6	Marital Status
Race	Employ	ment	Velfare		6	Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Insurance			
Technical Conta	ct:					
Organization	US Dept. of Educat	ion, National	Center for Education	statistics		
Address:	1990 K St NW					
	Washington, D.C. 2	0006				
Internet address:	http://www.nces.e	d.gov/nhes				
ContactPhone	202-502-7300	FAX:				
Available data format:	online		Cost	free		
Add'l Data Acce	ss Contact:		Nora Arato			
Organization: ICPSR, University of Michigan-IA			NED .			
Address:	PO Box 1248					
	Ann Arbor, MI 481	06-1248				
Internet Address:	http://www.icpsr.ur	nich.edu/ice	d/nhes.html			
Telephone:	FAX:					
Comments:						

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1997 (NLSY97)

2012/02/						
Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now				
Type of Resear	ch panel					
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Labor					
Time Frame for	Data Collection:					
Start Year:	1997	Latest Year Available:	1999			
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every year			
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:				
Population(s) Surveyed/Studied:		Type of Sampling;				
Adults		Probability Sample				
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling				
Pregnant Women		Groups Oversampled:	blacks, Hispanics			
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:				
Infants		Sample Size:	10000			
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1997			
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	%			
Other Populatio	ons: youths 12-16 plus parents	(Year 1 only)				
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified;			
In-Person		V WIC				
Telephone		FSP FSP				
Mail		NSLP				
Observe		SBP SBP				
Anthropometry / physical exam		CACEP				
Physical/Chemical Test		Other Programs:				
Performance t	est					
Record Review		Are eligible non-participa	ants included?			
Diary						
Diet Recall						
Other Methods:						

Outcome					
Food Availability	//Spending	Phys	ical/Biochemica	1	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficience	y/Hunger	M H	leight		
Food Securi	ty (full battery)	V V	Veight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumference		Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	ge		kinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	intake		liochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		V Heal	th Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intal	ke		fortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		lisease		School Attendance/
Breastfeedir			lealth Care Utiliz	ation	Performance
Immunization	1		Seneral Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior		lutritional Status		
		121			
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employment	Employment Welfare			Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Ins	surance	
Technical Conta	et:	Ju	ie Yates		
Organization	National Longitudinal S	urveys			
Address:	Bureau of Labor Statis	tics			
	2 Mass Ave., Rm.4945	221.24			
	Washington D.C. 2021	2			
Internet address:	http://www.bis.gov/nis	/home.htm			
ContactPhone	(202)606-7388	FAX: (20	2)606-4602		
Available	CD-ROM		Cost	\$20.00	
data format:					
Add'I Data Acces	s Contact:		Steve McClaski	e	
Organization:	Center for Human Res	ource Resea	rch		
Address:	NLS User Services				
	921 Chatham Lane, Su	ite 200			
	Columbus, OH 43221				
Internet Address:	http://www.chrr.ohio-s	tate.edu			
Telephone:	(614)442-7366	FAX:	(614)442-7329		
Comments:	Selected data on-line a	at http://www.	his aculais/u07		heless.

Profile of: National Longitudinal Survey of Youth 1997 (NLSY97)

Profile of: National Survey of Family Growth (NSFG)

Status:	angoing	Data Available: now				
Type of Researc	ch survey					
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Service	5				
Time Frame for	Data Collection:					
Start Year:	1973	Latest Year Available:	1995			
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s) e	every 5-6 years			
Scope:	V National	Other Scope:				
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling: Probability Sample				
Ages 5-18		Versampling				
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	black, Hispanic			
Postpartum Wo	omen	Other Sample:				
Infants		Sample Size:	10847			
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1995			
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	79 %			
Other Populatio	ns: other women ages 15-44 (in 1	982 and later surveys)				
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participan	t Identified:			
In-Person		□ wic	2			
Telephone		FSP				
Mail		□ NSLP				
Observe		SBP				
Anthropometry	/ physical exam					
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs:				
Performance test						
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participat	nts included?			
Diary						
Diet Recall						
Other Methods:						

Profile of: National Survey of Family Growth (NSFG)

Outcome						
Food Availability	/Spending	D P	Physical/Biochamical			Birth Outcome
Food Sufficienc	y/Hunger		Height			
Food Securi	ty (full battery)] Weig	ht		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foor	Limited Food Sufficiency		Head	Circumfere	nce	Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	je		Skinf	old		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient I	ntake		Bioch	nemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		Ин	ealth S	tatus/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Intal	ke .] Morta	ality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Dise			School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedin	ng.	V	Healt	h Care Utilizi	ation	renormance
Immunization	1		Gene	ral Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior	1.00		ional Status		
-		1.00	1996.0			
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
🗹 Age/Birthday	Region		6	Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		5	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employment	nt	Welfare			Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		5	Health Ins	urance	
Technical Contac	at:	w	lliam	Mosher		
Organization	Division of Vital Statisti	ics				
Address:	National Center for Hea	alth Statisti	CS			
	6525 Beicrest Rd., Rm	840				
	Hyattsville, MD 20782					
Internet address:	http://www.cdc.gov/nc	chs/nsfg.h	tm			
ContactPhone	(301)436-8731	FAX: (301)43	36-7066		
Available	CD ROM			Cost	\$60.00	
data format:						
Add'I Data Acces	s Contact:					
Organization:	US Dept. of Commerce-	NTIS				
Address:	5285 Port Royal Rd.					
	Springfield, VA 22161					
Internet Address:	http://www.ntis/gov/fcp	pc/index.ht	tml			
Telephone:	(703)487-4650	FAX:	(703	3)321-8547		
			1.000	former and the		

Profile of: Evaluation of the Comprehensive Child Development Program-Second Cohort (CCDP2)

Status:	completed	Data Available:	now			
Type of Researc	ch experiment					
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services					
Time Frame for	Data Collection:					
Start Year:	1993	Latest Year Avai	lable: 1997			
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1	time(s) every baseline/birthday			
Scope:	National	Other Scope:	Demonstration site			
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling	-			
Ages 5-18		Oversampling				
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:				
Postpartum Women		Other Sample:	random assignmen			
Infants		Sample Size:	2800			
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1994			
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	%			
Other Populatio	ns: participant/control infants/toddle	ers & parents				
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with P	articipant Identified:			
In-Person		MC WIC				
Telephone		FSP				
Mail		NSLP				
Observe		SBP				
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP				
Physical/Chem	ical Test	Other Programs: govt. donated food				
Performance t	est					
Record Review	v	Are eligible non	-participants included?			
Diary						
Diet Recall						
Other Methods:						

□ Food Security (full battery) □ Weight □ Physical Cognitive □ Limited Food Sufficiency □ Head Circumference □ Cognitive Dev/Perf □ Limited Hunge □ Biochemical Indicators □ Cognitive Dev/Perf □ Food / Nutrient Intake □ Mortality □ Physical Dev/Perf □ Food Intake □ Headth Status/Care □ Cognitive Dev/Perf □ Food Intake □ Mortality □ Physical Dev/Perf □ Headth Teastfeed Behaviors □ Disease □ Cognitive Dev/Perf □ Immunization □ General Health □ School Attendance □ Mortality □ Health Care Utilization □ Performance □ ContactPhone □ School Attendance □ Performance □ Mortality □ Region □ Income □ Household Size □ Gender □ Endocation □ Powenty □ Marital Status □ Race □ Employment □ Weifare □ Functional Status □ Region □ Income □ Household Size □ Powenty □ Race □ Employment □ Weifare □ Functional Status □ Race □ Employment □ Weifare □ Functional Status □ Race □ Street, SW Room 2128<	Outcome			
□ Food Security (full battery) □ Weight □ Projectic/Cognitive □ Limited Food Sufficiency □ Head Circumference □ Cognitive Devidopment □ Limited Hunge □ Skinfold □ Physical Devidopment □ Food / Nutrient Intake □ Biochemical Indicators □ Cognitive DeviPert □ Food Intake □ Headth Status/Care □ Physical Devidopment □ Nutrient Intake □ Mortality □ Physical Devidopment □ Headth Fieladed Behaviors □ Disease □ School Attendance □ Breastfeeding □ Headth Care Utilization □ Berosoffeed □ Other Health Related Behavior □ Nutritional Status □ Physical Status Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing □ Procenty □ Health Care Utilization □ Gender □ Education □ Powenty □ Marital Status □ Gender □ Education □ Powenty □ Marital Status □ Race □ Employment □ Weifare □ Functional Status □ Gender □ Education, ACYF Address: □ Functional Status □ Grapabilities □ Street, SW Room 2128 □ Weshington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: nttp://www.acf.dhhs.gov □ Cost	Food Availabilit	ty/Spending	Physical/Biochemical	Birth Outcome
Climited Food Sufficiency Head Circumference Emotional Development Q Limited Hunge Skinfold Physical Dev/Perf P Food Intake Health Status/Care Emotional / Social Development Disease Emotional / Social Pressteeding Health Status/Care Emotional / Social Development Disease Emotional / Social Development Nutritional Status School Attendance Performance Proof Marital Status Other Health Related Behaviors Nutritional Status School Attendance Performance Proof Household Size Marital Status Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing Proof Proof Internet address: Status Proof Proof Proof Internet address: http://www.acf.dnhs.gov Cost	Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger	Height	
✓ Limited Food Sufficiency ☐ Head Circumference Capabilities ✓ Limited Hunge ☐ Skinfold ☐ Physical Dev/Perf ✓ Food Intake ☐ Headth Status/Care ☑ Emotional / Social Dev/Headth Status/Care ☑ Emotional / Social Dev/Headth Care Utilization ☑ Emotional / Social Dev/Headth Dev/Headth Dev/Headth Dev/Headth Dev/Headth Care Utilization ✓ Immunization ✓ General Headth ☑ ShortOld Status Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization ☑ Income ☑ Household Size ☑ Gender ☑ Education ☑ Income ☑ Household Size ☑ Gender ☑ Education ☑ Normet ☑ Marital Status ☑ Race ☑ Employment ☑ Welfare □ Functional Status ☑ Ethnicity ☐ Fertility ☑ Headth Insurance ☑ Functional Status Internet address: http://www.acf.dthis.gov Cost ☐ Address: Organization: Address: Otype: Social Cost ☐ Dev/Headth Care ✓ Internet Address: Internet Address: Cost ☐ Dev/	Food Secur	ity (full battery)	Weight	Physical/Cognitive/
Food / Nutrient Intake Biochemical Indicators Cognitive Dev/Ped Prood Intake Health Status/Care Emotional / Social Nutrient Intake Mortaity Emotional / Social Health-Related Behaviors Disease Emotional / Social Breastfeeding Health Care Utilization School Attendance Performance Waintent Intake Nutrient Intake School Attendance Breastfeeding Health Care Utilization School Attendance Performance Vision, dental, hearing Immunization Permographic Income Household Size Ager/Birthday Region Income Gender Education Poverty Gender Education Poverty Gender Education Weifare Ethnicit Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D. C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dthhs.gov ContactPhone Cogranization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Limited Foo	d Sufficiency	Head Circumference	
Internet Address: Telephone: Image: Section 1 Image: Section 2 Image: Section 2 Image: Section 2 <td>I Limited Hun</td> <td>ge</td> <td>Skinfold</td> <td>Physical Dev/Perf</td>	I Limited Hun	ge	Skinfold	Physical Dev/Perf
✓ Nutrient Intake ☐ Mortality ☐ Dev/Health ✓ Health-Related Behaviors ✓ Disease ○ School Attandanc ☐ Breastfeeding ✓ Health Care Utilization ○ General Health ✓ Other Health Related Behavior ✓ Nutritional Status ○ Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization ✓ Ø agerBirthday ✓ Region ✓ Income ✓ AgerBirthday ✓ Region ✓ Income ✓ AgerBirthday ✓ Region ✓ Income ✓ Gender ✓ Education ✓ Poverty ✓ Race ✓ Employment ✓ Welfare ✓ Brace ✓ Enployment ✓ Welfare ✓ Technical Contact: Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: Z02-205-9721	Food / Nutrient	Intake	Biochemical Indicators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
✓ Nutrient Intake Mortality □ School Attendance ✓ Health-Related Behaviors ✓ Disease □ Performance ☑ Immunization ✓ General Health □ ✓ Other Health Related Behavior ✓ Nutritional Status ○ Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization ☑ General Health Permographic ✓ ✓ ✓ Age/Birthday ✓ Region ✓ Income ✓ Household Size ✓ Gender ✓ Education ✓ Poverty ✓ Marital Status ✓ Race ✓ Employment ✓ Welfare □ Functional Status ✓ Race ✓ Employment ✓ Welfare □ Functional Status ✓ Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov Cost Cost Addi Data Access Contact: Organization Cost Organization: Address: Cost Address: Internet Address: Etholes: Cost Internet Address: Etholes: FAX:	Food Intake		Health Status/Care	Emotional / Social
M Health-Related Behaviors ✓ Disease Performance B Breastleeding ✓ Health Care Utilization ✓ ✓ Immunization ✓ General Health ✓ ✓ Other Health Related Behavior ✓ Nutritional Status ✓ Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization ✓ Performance ✓ Nutritional Status Ø Gender ✓ Region ✓ ✓ Gender ✓ Education ✓ Ø Race ✓ Employment ✓ Welfare ✓ Informatical Contact: Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Vasilable not yet specified Cost Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov Cost Cost data format: Address: Cost Cost data format: Address: FAX: Elphone: FAX:	V Nutrient Inta	ke	Mortality	
□ Breastfeeding ✓ Health Care Utilization ✓ Immunization ✓ General Health ✓ Other Health Related Behavior ✓ Nutritional Status Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing	Health-Related	Behaviors	Disease	School Attendance/
Other Health Related Behavior Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization Demographic AgerBirthday Address: Internet Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Breastfeedi	ing	Health Care Utilization	r en ormande
Other Outcomes: vision, dental, hearing immunization Demographic Image: AgerBirthday Image: Region Image: Race	Minimunizatio	n	General Health	
Immunization Demographic AgerBitthday AgerBitthday Cender Education Powerty Race Employment Welfare Ethnicity Fertility Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: Numerication office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Numerication office office offic	Other Health	h Related Behavior	Vutritional Status	
Demographic Age/Bithday Pegion Income Household Size Gender Education Poverty Marital Status Race Employment Welfare Functional Status Technical Contact: Michael Lopez Poverty Marital Status Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Washington, D.C. 20447 Health Insurance Internet address: http://www.acf.dthhs.gov Cost ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: 202-205-9721 Available not yet specified Cost ddress: Cost Cost Address: France FAX:	Other Outcomes:	vision, dental, hearing		
Gender Education Race Employment Welfare Functional Status Ethnicity Fertility Health Insurance Technical Contact: Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: 202-205-9721 Addr1 Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Technone: FAX:	Demographic	immunization		
Race Employment Welfare Functional Status Ethnicity Fertility Health Insurance Technical Contact: Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 Available data format: not yet specified Cost Cost Addributa Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Ethnone: FAX:	Age/Birthday	Region	M Income	Household Size
Ethnicity Fertility Internet address: Addr1 Data Access Conganization: Address: Address: Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: Cost dd1 Data Access ContactPhone: Internet Address: Internet Address: Internet Address: Fax: Fax:	Gender	Education	Poverty	Marital Status
Technical Contact; Michael Lopez Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: Available not yet specified Cost Add'I Data Access Contact: Corganization: Address: Http://www.acf.dhress Internet Address: FAX:	Race	Employment	Velfare	Functional Status
Organization Office of Research and Evaluation, ACYF Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dthis.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 Pata 202-205-9721 Available data format: not yet specified Cost Add'1 Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Enternet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Ethnicity	Fersiity	Health Insurance	
Address: 33 C Street, SW Room 2128 Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 Available data format: not yet specified Cost Cost Add'1 Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Technical Conta	ct:	Michael Lopez	
Washington, D.C. 20447 Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: 202-205-9721 Available contact: not yet specified Cost Add'I Data Access Contact: Cost Organization: Address: Internet Address: FAX:	Organization	Office of Research and E	Evaluation, ACYF	
Internet address: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: 202-205-9721 Available not yet specified Cost data format: Add'I Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Address:	33 C Street, SW Room 21	128	
ContactPhone 202-205-8212 FAX: 202-205-9721 Available not yet specified Cost data format: Cost Add'I Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:		Washington, D.C. 20447		
Available data format: not yet specified Cost Add'I Data Access Contact: Cost Organization: Address: Address: FAX:	Internet address:	http://www.acf.dhhs.gov	<i>i</i> .	
data format: Add'I Data Access Contact: Organization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	ContactPhone	202-205-8212 F/	AX: 202-205-9721	
Organization: Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:		not yet specified	Cost	
Address: Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Add'I Data Acces	ss Contact:		
Internet Address: Telephone: FAX:	Organization:			
Telephone: FAX:	Address:			
Telephone: FAX:	Internet Address			
			FAX	
Comments: Study and public use file release dates unknown.		Divide and coldinary free		

Profile of: Evaluation of the Comprehensive Child Development Program-Second Cohort (CCDP2)

Profile of: Health and Retirement Study (HRS)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch panel		
Agency:	University of Michigan		
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1992	Latest Year Available:	2000
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 2 years
Scope:	National	Other Scope:	
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling; Probability Sample	
Ages 5-18		Versampling	
Pregnant Worr	ien	Groups Oversampled:	blacks, Hispanics, Florida residents
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:	reargenca
Infants		Sample Size:	12600
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1992
🗹 Age 60 +		Response Rate:	82 %
Other Population	ons: adults 51-61 in 1992 and th	neir spouses	
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:
In-Person		□ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometr	y / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chen	nical Test	Other Programs: Me	als on Wheels
Performance	lest		
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	link with SSA earnings and ber	refits	
	employer health insurance and	pension records	

Profile of: Health and Retirement Study (HRS	Profile of:	Health and	Retirement	Study	(HRS
--	-------------	------------	------------	-------	------

Food Sufficiency Food Securit Limited Food	Spending				
Food Securit C Limited Food Limited Hung Food / Nutrient In Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related B Breastfeedin	Food Availability/Spending Dysical/Biochemical		E	Birth Outcome	
Limited Food Limited Hung Limited Hung Food / Nutrient In Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related E Breastfeedin	//Hunger		Height		
Limited Hung Food / Nutrient In Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related E Breastfeed in	y (full battery)		Weight		Physical/Cognitive/
Food / Nutrient In Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related E Breastfeedin	Sufficiency		Head Circumference		Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Food Intake Nutrient Intak Health-Related E Breastfeedin	Limited Hunge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Health-Related E	Food / Nutrient Intake Diochemical In		Biochemical Indic	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Health-Related E			Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Breastfeedin	e		Mortality		Dev/Health
<u> </u>	3ehaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Immunization	9		Health Care Utiliza	ation	
			General Health		
Other Health	Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		V Income		Household Size
Z Gender	Education	1	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employm	Employment			Functional Status
Ethnicity	E Fertility		Health Insurance		
Technical Contac	<u>t</u> i		Juster Thomas		
Organization	Institute for Social Re	search, U	Iniversity of Michigan		
Address:	Room 3250, PO Box 1	1248			
	Ann Arbor, MI 48106-	5131			
Internet address:	http://www.umich.ed	tu/~hrsw	ww		
ContactPhone	(734)936-0314	FAX:	(734)647-1186		
Available data format:	online		Cost	free	
Add'l Data Acces	s Contact:				
Organization:					
Address:					
Internet Address:					
Telephone:		FAX	K:		
Comments:					

Profile of: National Immunization Survey (NIS)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now					
Type of Resear	ch survey						
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Service	6					
Time Frame for	Data Collection:						
Start Year:	1994	Latest Year Available:	1999				
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 4 time(s)	every year				
Scope:	National	Other Scope:					
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling; Probability Sample					
Ages 5-18		Oversampling					
Pregnant Worr	en	Groups Oversampled:					
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:					
Infants		Sample Size: 1239					
Preschoolers		Sample Year: 1999					
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	80 %				
Other Populatio	ns: parents of children 19-35 mon	ths, health providers					
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:				
In-Person		V wic					
Telephone		FSP FSP					
Mail		NSLP NSLP					
D Observe		S8P					
Anthropometry	/ physical exam	CACEP					
Physical/Cherr	nical Test	Other Programs:					
Performance t	est						
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?				
Diary							
Diet Recall							
Other Methods:							

Profile of:	National	Immunization	Survey	(NIS)

Outcome					
Food Availabilit	y/Spending	Phy	sical/Biochemica	l, -	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficient	cy/Hunger		Height		
Food Secur	ity (full battery)		Weight		Physical/Cognitive/
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumfere	ince	Emotional Development/ Capabilities
Limited Hung	9e		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient	Intake		Biochemical India	ators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		Hea	ith Status/Care		Emotional / Social
Nutrient Inta	ke		Mortality		Dev/Health
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeeding			Health Care Utiliz	ation	Terrormanes
M Immunization	n		General Health		
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		Income		Household Size
Gender	Educati	on	Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employ	ment	U Weifare		Functional Status
Ethnicity	E Fertility		🗹 Health In:	surance	
Technical Conta	ct:	Rob	ert Wright		
Organization	DHHS/Public Health	Service			
Address:	Centers for Disease	Control and Pre	evention, NCHS		
	6525 Beicrest Road	Room 1170			
	Hyattsville, MD 2078	32-2003			
Internet address:	http://www.cdc.gov	r/nis			
ContactPhone	(301)436-7007	FAX:			
Available data format:	online		Cost	free	
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:		NIS Proj	ect Director	
Organization:	Abt Associates Inc.				
Address:	640 N. LaSalle, Suit	e 400			
	Chicago, Illinois 606	10			
Internet Address:	www.nisabt.org				
Telephone:	(312) 867-4400	FAX:	(312) 867-4444		
Comments:					

Profile of: Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS)

Status:	angoing	Data Available: now	
Type of Resear	ch surveillance		
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health & Human Services	ē.	
Time Frame for	Data Collection:		
Start Year:	1987	Latest Year Available:	2000
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s) e	every year
Scope:	National	Other Scope: 24	states, DC, NY
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling;	
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	
Pregnant Wom	en	Groups Oversampled:	high-risk women, racial/ethnic minorities
Postpartum We	omen	Other Sample:	raciaveoninic minoritues
Infants		Sample Size:	36670
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1998
Age 60 +		Response Rate:	77 %
Other Populatio	ons:		
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participar	t Identified:
In-Person		₩ wic	
Telephone		FSP	
Mail		□ NSLP	
Observe		SBP	
Anthropometry	y / physical exam	CACEP	
Physical/Chem	iical Test	Other Programs:	
Performance t	est		
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participa	nts included?
Diary			
Diet Recall			
Other Methods:	birth records linkage		

Outcome						
Food Availability/Spending		V	Physical/Biochemical	6	Birth Outcome	
Food Sufficiency/Hunger			Height			
Food Security (full battery)			Weight		Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development/	
Limited Foo	d Sufficiency		Head Circumference		Capabilities	
Limited Hung	ge		Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf	
Food / Nutrient Intake			Biochemical Indicators		Cognitive DeviPerf	
Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related Behaviors Breastfeeding		×	Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social	
			Mortality		Dev/Health	
			Disease		School Attendance/ Performance	
			Health Care Utiliza	r entermence		
Immunization	n		General Health			
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status			
Other Outcomes:	Outcomes vary	by state				
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region	1	Income		Household Size	
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status	
Race	Employment		V/elfare		Functional Status	
Ethnicity	E Fertility		Health Insurance			
Technical Conta	ct:		Denise D'Angelo			
Organization	Centers for Diseas	e Control				
Address:	4770 Buford Highw	vay NE				
	MS-K22					
	Atlanta, GA 30341					
Internet address:	www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/drh/srv_prms					
ContactPhone	770-488-6288	FAX:	770-488-6450			
Available data format:	see note		Cost	see note		
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:					
Organization:						
Address:						
Internet Address:		1,572				
Telephone:	FAX:					
Comments:	Data vary by State. Contact CDC for data access information.					

Profile of: Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS)

Profile of: Survey of Assets and Health Dynamics among the Oldest Old (AHEAD)

Status:	ongoing	Data Available: now				
Type of Resear	ch panel					
Agency:	U.S. Dept. of Health and Human S	ervices				
Time Frame for	Data Collection:					
Start Year:	1993	Latest Year Available:	1996			
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s)	every 2 years			
Scope:	Vational	Other Scope:				
Population(s) S	urveyed/Studied;	Type of Sampling:				
_		Probability Sample				
Ages 5-18		V Oversampling	blacks Hispanics Florida			
Pregnant Women		Groups Oversampled:	blacks, Hispanics, Florida residents			
Postpartum W	omen	Other Sample:				
Infants		Sample Size:	8200			
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1994			
Age 60 +		Response Rate: 80 %				
Other Populatio	ons: persons age 70 and older a	and spouses				
Data Collection	Methods:	Programs with Participa	nt Identified:			
In-Person		□ wic				
Telephone		✓ FSP				
Mail		NSLP NSLP				
Observe		SBP				
Anthropometry / physical exam		CACEP				
Physical/Chen	nical Test	Other Programs:				
Performance	lost					
Record Review	N	Are eligible non-participa	ants included?			
Diary						
Diet Recall						
Other Methods:	match with Medicare, Medicaid,	and SSA files				

	(AHEAD)				
Outcome					
Food Availabilit	ly/Spending		Physical/Biochemical		Birth Outcome
Food Sufficiency/Hunger			Height		
Food Security (full battery)			Veight	\checkmark	Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development
Limited Food Sufficiency			Head Circumference		Capabilities
Limited Hunge			Skinfold		Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient Intake			Biochemical Indicators		Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake			Health Status/Care		Emotional / Social Dev/Health
Nutrient Intake			Mortality		
Health-Related	Behaviors		Disease		School Attendance/ Performance
Breastfeedi	ng		Health Care Utilization		1.0002303030355
Immunizatio			General Health		
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status		
Other Outcomes:					
Demographic					
Age/Birthday	Region		Income		Household Size
Gender	Education		Poverty		Marital Status
Race	Employment				Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Insurance		
Technical Conta	ct:		Robert Willis		
Organization	Institute for Social R	esearch, I	University of Michigan		
Address:	Room 1300, PO Box 1248				
	Ann Arbor, MI 4810	5-1248			
Internet address:	http://www.umich.edu/~hrswww				
ContactPhone	(734)763-6623	FAX:	(734)647-1186		
Available data format:	online		Cost free		
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:				
Organization:					
Address:					
Internet Address:					
Telephone:		FA	X:		
Comments:	Some files restricted				
comments:	Joine mes resulcier				

Profile of: Survey of Assets and Health Dynamics among the Oldest Old (AHEAD)

Profile of:	Behavior	Risk Factor	Surveillance	System	(BRFSS)

Type of Research is Agency: U.S Time Frame for Data Start Year: 198 Type of Cycle: Con	. Dept. of Health & Human Services Collection: 4 Itinuous National	Data Available: Latest Year Ava Frequency: Other Scope:	now ilable: 1999 time(s) every			
Agency: U.S Time Frame for Data Start Year: 198 Type of Cycle: Con Scope: IN N Population(s) Survey Adults	. Dept. of Health & Human Services Collection: 4 Itinuous National	Latest Year Ava Frequency:				
Time Frame for Data Start Year: 198 Type of Cycle: Con Scope: Internation Population(s) Survey Adults	Collection: 4 Itinuous National	Latest Year Ava Frequency:				
Start Year: 198 Type of Cycle: Con Scope: Int Population(s) Survey Adults	4 Itinuous National	Frequency:				
Type of Cycle: Con Scope: In M Population(s) Survey Adults	National	Frequency:				
Scope: Population(s) Survey Adults	National	1997 6-195	time(s) every			
Population(s) Survey		Other Scope:				
Adults	ved/Studied;		pe: participating state			
Ages 5-18	·7	Type of Samplin				
		Oversampling				
Pregnant Women		Groups Oversampled:				
Postpartum Women		Other Sample:				
Infants		Sample Size:	100000			
Preschoolers		Sample Year: 1995				
🗌 Age 60 +		Response Rate	: 80 %			
Other Populations:						
Data Collection Meth	hods:	Programs with	Participant Identified;			
In-Person		□ wic				
Telephone		FSP				
Mail		NSLP				
		SBP				
Anthropometry / physical exam						
Physical/Chemical Test		Other Programs:				
Performance test						
Record Review		Are eligible no	n-participants included?			
Diary						
Diet Recall						
Other Methods:						

Outcome			~	11 · · · ·
Food Availabilit	y/Spending		Physical/Biochemical	Birth Outcome
Food Sufficiency/Hunger			Height	
Food Security (full battery)			Veight	Physical/Cognitive/ Emotional Development
Limited Food Sufficiency			Head Circumference	Capabilities
Limited Hun	9e		Skinfold	Physical Dev/Perf
Food / Nutrient Intake			Biochemical Indicators	Cognitive Dev/Perf
Food Intake		E	Health Status/Care	Emotional / Social
V Nutrient Intake			Mortality	Dev/Health
Health-Related			Disease	School Attendance/ Performance
Breastleedi			Health Care Utilization	
Mmunizatio	na Mina, un computer average		General Health	
Other Health	h Related Behavior		Nutritional Status	
Other Outcomes:				
Demographic				
Age/Birthday	Region		Income	V Household Size
🗹 Gender	Education		Poverty	Marital Status
Race	Employment		Welfare	Functional Status
Ethnicity	Fertility		Health Insuran	De
Technical Conta	ct:			
Organization	National Center for C	hronic Di	sease Prevention and Healt	n Promotion
Address:	4770 Buford Hwy, NE	E		
	Atlanta, GA 30341			
Internet address:	http://www.cdc.gov/	nccdphp	/brfss/ti-docs.htm	
ContactPhone	(770)488-5292	FAX:	(770)488-5974	
Available data format:	online		Cost Fre	9
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:			
Organization:				
Address:				
Internet Address:		120		
Telephone:		FA	AX:	
Comments:				

Profile of: Behavior Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)

Profile of: National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health (Add Health)

Status:	last in 1996	Data Available: now			
Type of Resear	ch survey				
Agency:	University of North Carolina/U.S. DHH	5			
Time Frame for	Data Collection:				
Start Year:	1994	Latest Year Available:	1996		
Type of Cycle:	Periodic	Frequency: 1 time(s) e	every year		
Scope:	National	Other Scope:			
Population(s) S	urveved/Studied;	Type of Sampling; Probability Sample			
🗹 Ages 5-18		Versampling			
Pregnant Women		Groups Oversampled:	Puerto Rican, Cuban, Chinese, hi-SES blacks,		
Postpartum Women		Other Sample:	Uninese, ni-aca biacks,		
Infants		Sample Size:	6500		
Preschoolers		Sample Year:	1996		
Age 60 +		Response Rate: %			
Other Populatio	ns: parents and school administrat	lors			
Data Collection	Methods;	Programs with Participar	t Identified:		
In-Person					
Telephone		FSP			
Mail					
Observe					
Anthropometr	/ physical exam	CACFP			
Physical/Chemical Test		Other Programs:			
Performance	est				
Record Review	v	Are eligible non-participants included?			
Diary					
Diet Recall					
Other Methods:	self-administered questionnaire (ur	nspecified)			

Profile of: National Longitudinal Study of Adolescent Health (Add Health)

Outcome						
Food Availability/Spending		Physical/Biochemical	Birth Outcome			
Food Sufficiency/Hunger		Height				
Food Security (full battery)		Weight	Physical/Cognitive/			
Limited Food Sufficiency		Head Circumference	Emotional Development/ Capabilities			
Limited Hunge		Skinfold	Physical Dev/Perf			
Food / Nutrient Intake		Biochemical Indicators	Cognitive Dev/Perf			
Food Intake Nutrient Intake Health-Related Behaviors Breastfeeding		Health Status/Care	Emotional / Social			
		Mortality	Dev/Health			
		Disease	 School Attendance/ Performance 			
		Health Care Utilization	r enternance			
Immunizatio	n	General Health				
V Other Health	h Related Behavior	V Nutritional Status				
Other Outcomes:						
Demographic						
Age/Birthday	Region	Income	Household Size			
Gender	Education	Poverty	Marital Status			
Race	Employme	nt 🗌 Welfare	Functional Status			
Ethnicity	Fertility Health Insurance					
Technical Conta	ct:	J. Richard Udry				
Organization	University of North Car	olina at Chapel Hill				
Address:	123 West Franklin St.					
	Chapel Hill, NC 27514					
Internet address:	http://www.cpc.unc.ed	du/addhealth				
ContactPhone	(919)966-2829	FAX:				
Available data format:	CD-ROM	Cost Const	ult distributor			
Add'l Data Acces	ss Contact:					
Organization:	Public Use Dataset So	ciometrics (socio@socio.com)				
Address:	170 State Street					
	Los Altos, CA 94022					
Internet Address:	http://www.socio.com					
Telephone:	(800)846-DISK	FAX:				
Comments:						